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Attention: Mr. Gressett
Re: Potential Test

New Mexico State "L" #l
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gr=ssett:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation, I have enclosed
Form C-124 for the above mentioned well. A 4-Point Test
was not necessary bescause of the low volume pressure on
the gas, so we ran an 8 hour 1l-Point test. The gas
volume was calculated to be 341.0 MCF/D, through a 20/64
choke.,

We plan to set a compressor later on and get this w=1ll
on the line. Is there another form we should fill out

for this operation?

Thank you.

sih;erely,
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